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TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Directo =
Planning, Environmental, andjDevelopment
Services Department

CONTACT PERSON:  David D. Jones, P.E., CEP, Manager @
Environmental Protection Division
(407) 836-1406

SUBJECT: March 23, 2021 — Consent Item
Environmental Protection Commission Recommendation for
Request for Waiver for Dock Construction Permit BD-20-07-
119.

The applicants, Khurram and Manijeh Sheik, are requesting approval of a waiver to
Orange County Code (Code), Chapter 15, Article IX, Section 15-342(b) (terminal
platform). The project site is located at 5819 Emerington Crescent, Orlando, FL 32819,
which has a Parcel ID number of 21-23-28-2463-00-200. The subject property is
located adjacent to Lake Chase in District 1.

There is an existing permitted boat dock on the property (Permit Nos. 07-021 and 10-
006) that has been in place since 2008. On July 7, 2020, the Environmental Protection
Division (EPD) received a new Application to Construct a Dock in order to authorize
proposed modifications to the existing dock. Included with the application was an
Application for Waiver to Section 15-342(b) to authorize a larger-than-allowed terminal
platform totaling 1,098 square feet in size. The maximum allowable terminal platform
size for this parcel is 808 square feet.

The applicants have also requested a waiver to Chapter 15, Article IX, Section 15-
343(b) (side setback) to reduce the required minimum side setbacks from 25 feet to
zero feet on the southern projected property line and 8.4 feet on the northern projected
property line. The affected neighbors submitted Letters of No Objection (LONOs), and
pursuant to Section 15-343(b), the Environmental Protection Officer (EPO) has
approved the side setback waiver requests. No action is required by the Board on the
side-setback waiver request.

Notification of the waiver request for terminal platform size was sent to all shoreline
property owners within a 300-foot radius of the property. On October 14, 2020, EPD
received a letter of objection signed by “the residents of 5855 Emerington Crescent.”
According to the Orange County Property Appraiser's website, Mr. George J.
Haidukewych is listed as the owner of 5855 Emerington Crescent. The letter states that
he objects to the request for a platform size of 1,098 square feet on Lake Chase.
However, no rationale was provided in the letter of objection.
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Staff evaluated the waiver request for compliance with the criteria for approval.
Pursuant to Section 15-350(a)(2)(1), negative effects to the environment due to shading
impacts from the excess terminal platform size would be offset through a proposed
mitigation payment of $737 to the Conservation Trust Fund (CTF). However, the
recommendation of the EPO was to deny the waiver to Section 15-342(b) (terminal
platform size) based on a finding that the applicants did not demonstrate that the
request would not have a negative effect on the neighboring shoreline owners pursuant
to Section 15-350(a)(2)(2), since an objection was received.

EPD presented the waiver application to the Environmental Protection Commission
(EPC) at their January 27, 2021 meeting. The EPC discussed whether or not the
applicants would be adding to the existing dock or rebuilding the dock. EPD staff
confirmed for the EPC that the applicants were adding to the existing dock. The
applicant’s agent (Ms. Sheila Cichra) spoke on behalf of the applicant stating that the
objector was almost out of the noticing area and is located on a different lake than the
applicant. The Chairman asked if the objector was present. It was confirmed that he
was not present and EPD had not received any further communication from the
objector. The Chairman noted that LONOs had been received from the adjacent
property owners and impacts to the environment would be covered by the mitigation
payment to the CTF. Based upon evidence and testimony presented at the public
hearing, the EPC voted unanimously to overturn the findings and the recommendation
of the EPO, and recommended approval of the request for waiver to Section 15-342(b)
to allow an increase in the terminal platform size from 808 square feet to 1,098 square
feet with the condition that the applicant make a payment of $737 to the CTF as
mitigation to offset shading impacts to Lake Chase within 60 days of the decision of the
Board.

ACTION REQUESTED: Acceptance of the findings and recommendation of
the Environmental Protection Commission and
approval of the request for waiver to Orange County
Code, Chapter 15, Article I1X, Section 15-342(b), to
increase the maximum terminal platform size from
808 square feet to 1,098 square feet with the
condition that the applicant make a payment of $737
to the Conservation Trust Fund within 60 days of the
decision of the Board of County Commissioners for
the Khurram and Manijeh Sheik Dock Construction
Permit BD-20-07-119. District 1.
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January 8, 2021

To: Environmental Protection Commission

From: David D. Jones, P.E., CEP, Manager CD |
Environmental Protection Division

Subject: Khurram and Manijeh Sheik Request for a Waiver for Dock Construction Permit BD-
20-07-119

Reason for Public Hearing

The applicants, Khurram and Manijeh Sheik, are requesting a boat dock construction permit with approval
of a waiver to Orange County Code (Code), Chapter 15, Article IX, Section 15-342(b) (terminal platform
size).

Location of Property/Legal Description

The project site is located at 5819 Emerington Crescent, Orlando, FL 32819. The Parcel ID number is 21-
23-28-2463-00-200. The subject property is located adjacent to Lake Chase in District 1.

Background

There is an existing permitted boat dock on the property (Permit Nos. 07-021 and 10-006) that has been in
place since 2008. On July 7, 2020, the applicants submitted a new Application to Construct a Dock in order
to authorize proposed modifications to the existing dock. Included with the application was an Application
for Waiver to Section 15-342(b) to authorize a larger-than-allowed terminal platform totaling 1,098 square
feet in size. The maximum allowable terminal platform size for this parcel is 808 square feet.

The applicants have also requested a waiver to Chapter 15, Article IX, Section 15-343(b) (side setback) to
reduce the required minimum side setbacks from 25 feet to zero feet on the southern projected property line
and 8.4 feet on the northern projected property line. The affected neighbors have submitted Letters of No
Objection (LONOs), and pursuant to Section 15-343(b), the EPO can approve the side setback waiver
request. No action is required by the Environmental Protection Commission (EPC) on this item.

Public Notifications

On August 27, 2020, a Notice of Application for Waiver was sent to the affected adjacent shoreline owners
within 300 feet of the subject property. The applicants, their agent (Ms. Sheila Cichra) and objectors were
sent notices on January 8, 2021 to inform them of the Environmental Protection Commission meeting on
January 27, 2021.

Terminal Platform Size Waiver

Chapter 15, Article IX, Section 15-342(b) of the Code states, “The maximum square footage of the terminal
platform shall not exceed the square footage of ten times the linear shoreline frontage for the first seventy-
five (75) feet of shoreline and five times the linear shoreline frontage for each foot in excess of seventy-
five (75) feet, not to exceed a maximum of one thousand (1,000) square feet.” The applicants have a
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shoreline that measures 86.68 feet at the Normal High Water Elevation (NHWE), which allows for a
maximum terminal platform of 808 square feet. The applicants are requesting a terminal platform size of
1,098 square feet. Pursuant to Section 15-350(a)(2), “the applicant shall describe (1) how this waiver would
not negatively impact the environment, and (2) the effect of the proposed waiver on abutting shoreline

owners.”

To address Section 15-350(a)(2)(1), the applicants’ agent, Ms. Sheila Cichra, states, “The additional
terminal platform square footage will be located over open water, so there will not be any impact to aquatic
vegetation. The proposed terminal platform is only 290 square feet over the allowed limit. The proximity
to the projected property boundary has no impact — negative or positive — to the environment.”

To address Section 15-350(a)(2)(2), Ms. Cichra states, “The proposed structure will not adversely affect
the adjacent property owner’s view or navigability. LONOs from both neighbors are forthcoming.” EPD
has since received LONOs from the two neighbors on either side of the applicants.

The applicants have agreed to pay $737 to the Conservation Trust Fund (CTF) to offset the shading impacts
to Lake Chase associated with the larger terminal platform size should the waiver request be approved.

Objections

On October 14, 2020, EPD staff received a letter of objection signed by “the residents of 5855 Emerington
Crescent.” According to the Orange County Property Appraiser’s website, Mr. George J. Haidukewych is
listed as the owner of 5855 Emerington Crescent. The letter states that he objects to the request for a
platform size of 1,098 square feet on Lake Chase.

Enforcement Action

There is no current enforcement action for this property.

Staff Recommendation

Staff has evaluated the waiver request for compliance with the criteria for approval. Pursuant to Section
15-350(a)(2)(1), negative effects to the environment due to shading impacts from the excess terminal
platform size could be offset through a proposed mitigation payment of $737 to the CTF. However, the
recommendation of the Environmental Protection Officer is to deny the waiver to Section 15-342(b)
(terminal platform size) based on a finding that the applicants have not demonstrated the request will not
have a negative effect on the neighboring shoreline owners pursuant to Section 15-350(a)(2)(2), as an
objection has been received.

ACTION REQUESTED: Accept the finding and recommendation of the Environmental
Protection Officer, and make a finding that the request for waiver is not
consistent with Orange County Code, Chapter 15, Article IX, Section 15-
350(a)(2) and recommend denial of the request for waiver to Section 15-
342(b) to increase the maximum terminal platform size from 808 square
feet to 1,098 square feet for the Khurram and Manijeh Sheik Dock
Construction Permit BD-20-07-119. District 1
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October 12,2020

To Whom It May Concern:

Regarding the Notice of Application for Variance/Waiver Project Number
BD-20-07-119

Applicant: Sheik Manijeh at 5819 Emerington Cres LLC

Parcel ID: 21-23-28-2463-00-200

Lake Name: Chase

We object to the request for a platform size of 1,098 square feet on Lake
Chase. .

Please let us know if you need further information as we reject this request.
Sincerely,

Residents of
5855 Emerington Crescent
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